._i’sz ron Ryder

From: Byron Ryder

Sent: Saturday, January 17, 2026 11:30 AM

To: Angelia Orr; Charles Schwertner;
‘gregg.abbott@gov.texas.gov'

Cc: elizbethstaples@mail.house.goy;

‘eagle@petesessions.com’;
Lela_Pittenger@cruz.senate.gov; Wyman, Jill
(Cornyn); Byron Ryder

Subject: Leon county Data Center
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

On November 4, 2025 representatives
from Belltown Power entered my office at
the Court House in Centerville, Texas and
told me they had options on land in Leon
County near Marquez, Texas to build a
Data Center. This was the first | had
heard of this plan. Leon County is home
to several Solar Farms but NO Data
Centers.

Leon County residents, in the proposed
Marquez, Texas area, are very opposed to
this Data Center as are most others in the



couhty. Of most concern is the huge
usage of water and power as well as the
health concerns this center could
present. We are also concerned about
our agriculture land being taken and the
harm it could cause to our cow, calf
production as well as hay production.

| ask that you do NOT offer any incentives
from the state or national level. | think we
all are learning not all economic
developmentis good

development. Please do not hesitate to
contact me for further information or
suggestions. | look forward to your timely
response.

Byron Ryder
Leon County Texas Judge
903-388-0341



